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WILLIAM ADAMS & CO 
 
In 1911, William Adams & Company opened their first Western Australian office at Murray 
Street, Perth.  Other offices and depots followed, including Geraldton and Kalgoorlie.    
In 1984 the company was absorbed by Tubemakers of Australia Limited.  
Sources: The Bell‐Wether: William Adams: an Australian company from foundation to 
takeover 1884 to 1984.  
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SUMMARY OF CLASSES 
CATALOGUES 
DELIVERY DOCKETS 
FILE 
FINANCIAL RECORDS 
GREETING CARD 
HISTORY 
MANUAL 
MARKET SURVEY 

PHOTOGRAPHS 
PLACE CARDS 
PRINTED MATERIAL 
PUBLICATIONS 
REPORTS 
SCRAP BOOKS 
STICKER 
 
 

 
Acc. No. DESCRIPTION 

 CATALOGUES 
7574A/1 n.d. 

“A reference book of gold‐mining machinery”  Printed and published in Perth      
7574A/2 n.d. 

Possibly also “A reference book of gold‐mining machinery” but with cover missing 
and L Dennis handwritten on front 

7574A/3 1935.  
“Everything for engineers, electricians, mechanics, tradesmen” 

7574A/4 1935.  
“Everything for engineers, electricians, mechanics, tradesmen.”  Showing Melbourne 
office prices 

7574A/5 1939.  
“Everything for Engineers.”  Copy belonging to Mr E R White 

7574A/6 1961.  
“Industrial Catalogue.” Written on front cover Max de Mamiel, 1949 – 1962 
electrical” 

7574A/7 1961 
“Industrial Catalogue” 

  
 DELIVERY DOCKETS 
7574A/8 1937 – 1938 

Dockets discovered by an excavator operator when 30 metres below surface level in 
an abandoned shaft at Youanmi Mine  

  
 FILE 
7574A/9 Relates to “One hundred years of William Adams” written by Patsy Adam‐Smith 
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 FINANCIAL RECORDS 
7574A/10  OSM 1917 – 1920 

Income and expenditure 
  
 GREETING CARD 
7574A/29 Christmas, 1941 

Greetings to the sales staff from Lieutenant James Rutherford, 2/20th Battalion, 
Australian Imperial Forces. Malaya   

  
 HISTORY 
7574A/11 1982 

“Contribution by S M Tuckey to history of William Adams & Co Ltd 100th anniversary 
1884 ‐ 1984 Perth branch.”  Also includes flyer, circa 1964/6 of history of William 
Adams & Company Limited 

  
 MANUAL 
7574A/12 n.d. 

“Operator’s manual for Adams 18‐8m manually operated surface grinder” 
  
 MARKET SURVEY 
7574A/13 1967 

“Market survey for William Adams & Company Limited” 
  
 PHOTOGRAPHS 
7574A/14 Labelled “The O’Connor site, South Street.”  Includes photographs of Frank 

Mansfield, Bill Sutherland, Jamie Stalker, Tony McMahon, L M Skillen and Ken 
Thomas 

7574A/15 Labelled “MacDonald Street, Kalgoorlie (Office) and 148 Forrest Street, East 
Fremantle (Bulk Store).” 

7574A/16 Labelled “432 Murray Street/Fitzgerald Street, Perth premises.”  Also includes 
Forrest Street, Fremantle 

7574A/17  OSM 1938 
Labelled “Egan Street, Kalgoorlie” 

  
 PLACE CARDS 
7574A/18 1970 ‐ 1972 
  
 PRINTED MATERIAL 
7574A/19 1934 

Flyer. Half a century of progress 
  
 PUBLICATIONS 
7574A/20 July 1958 – June 1965 

“Wasp.”  William Adams staff publication 
7574A/21 “Adams’ Image.”   

September 1966 – December 1969 
Includes distribution list 

7574A/22 March 1970 – December 1975   
7574A/23 April 1976 – June 1982 
7574A/24 1962 

“The Hoyt book on the lined bearing” 
  
 REPORTS 
7574A/25 Annual report 

1942, 1982 
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7574A/26 Report to Employees 
1979, 1981 

7574A/27 1981 
William Adams factbook 

7574A/28 1966 
“New Guinea report” 

  
 SCRAP BOOKS 
7574A/30 1938 – 1981 
7574A/31 June 1969 – January 1980 

Newspaper and other clippings. Sales Department 
February 1981 ‐  1985 

  
 STICKER 
7574A/32 William Adams 
Holdings = 0.60 cm. 
 
CSM 
23 DECEMBER 2010 
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copyright. 


